

Kateryna Sokolova


Date of birth: 28 Nov 1978

Nationality: Ukrainian

Gender: Female

CONTACT

 Dnipro, Ukraine (**Home**)

 sokolova.kateryna@pdaba.edu.ua

 (+380) 663008337

ABOUT ME

Professionally engaged in teaching English. Experienced lecturer and facilitator with 18 years of service in higher education academic setting. Knowledge of delivering instruction with technology, excellent understanding of curriculum development and assessment methods based on research and practice.

WORK EXPERIENCE

16 JUL 2021 - CURRENT Dnipro, Ukraine

Head of Foreign Languages Department Prydniprovska State Academy of Civil Engineering and Architecture

- Lead and direct the staff for the continuous improvements in the quality of teaching and learning by motivating and enabling colleagues to share best practice across the department.
- Demonstrate leadership as a middle manager, through strategic and analytical capabilities in the development of all aspects of the Academy, including its policies and their implementation
- Ensure the Department works towards and contributes to achieving the targets of the Academy.

15 SEP 2015 - 15 JUL 2021 Dnipro, Ukraine

Associate Professor Prydniprovska State Academy of Civil Engineering and Architecture

- teach ESP
- develop syllabi
- prepare course and classroom assignments and materials
- evaluate students' performance, including grading assignments

1 SEP 2002 - 31 AUG 2013 Dnipro, Ukraine

Language Instructor, Associate professor Alfred Nobel University

- develop syllabi
- teach General English, Business English to undergraduate and graduate students
- prepare, administer and grade assignments and examinations

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

1 SEP 1995 - 30 JUN 2000 Dnipro, Ukraine

Philology. English Language and Literature Dnipro National University named after Oles Honchar

Address Dnipro, Ukraine | **Website** <https://dnu.dp.ua>

28 JAN 2010 - 11 FEB 2010 Nowy Sacz, Poland

A course in student-oriented teaching (workshop for Ukrainian teachers) Wyzsza Szkola Biznesu, National - Louis University

Address Nowy Sacz, Poland

20 JUN 2021 - 5 JUL 2021 Odesa, Ukraine

Foreign Language Teacher training "Capacity Development as a Way to Ukraine's Multilingual Education and European Integration" TESOL-Ukraine TE SOL-Ukraine

Address Odesa, Ukraine

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Additional information

2019 - CURRENT

Professional Membership and Associations

TESOL-Ukraine is a national non-governmental association of professionals advancing the quality of English language teaching in Ukraine through life-long professional development and research. As an affiliate of TESOL, Inc. TESOL-Ukraine provides international standards in teaching and learning English.rite here the description...

JUN 2016 - CURRENT

Certificates

Pearson Test of English General (CEF C1)

CURRENT

Publications

<https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=PMpXy0QAAAAJ&hl=ru>

CURRENT

Skills

Good communication and interpersonal skills.
Continuous Learning.
Responsibility.
Leadership.
Creativity.
Critical thinking.
Adaptability.
Internet-savvy.